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Relevant Experience and Past Performance

QUESTIONNAIRE for NASA-DFRC (RFP4-00047)
EVALUATION INSTRUCTIONS

You have been requested to provide contractually related descriptive information for the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) Dryden Flight Research Center (DFRC) range facilities and engineering support services re-competition, Request for Proposals (RFP)4-00047.  For this effort, the Contractor shall furnish operations support to DFRC's Western Aeronautical Testing Range (WATR) and Research Aircraft Integration Facility (RAIF), and perform sustaining and developmental engineering support.  The anticipated contract will be performance-based and shall be performed principally on-site at the DFRC.

Please provide your assessment of the extent of relevant experience evidenced within the contract(s) for which you are a reference associated with each of the Performance Work Statement (PWS) areas (paragraph #5 below). Mark the appropriate block for each of the areas, indicating if the contractor or subcontractor performed the specified work effort ROUTINELY, OCCASIONALLY, RARELY, or DID NOT PERFORM, in the designated areas.  These terms are self-explanatory.

Please also provide your assessment of the level of past performance evidenced within the contract(s) for which you are a reference for the same PWS areas (paragraph #6).  Mark the appropriate block, indicating if the contractor’s or subcontractor’s past performance was EXCELLENT, VERY GOOD, GOOD, NEUTRAL or POOR.  The following definitions may be used to characterize performance:  

Definitions of Adjectival Ratings

Excellent
Consistent record of exceptional past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Many strengths and no weaknesses.

Very Good
Consistent record of successful past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Strengths far outweigh any weaknesses.

Good
Successful past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Strengths outweigh any weaknesses.

Neutral
Neutral score.  Assigned to offerors with no relevant past performance.

Poor
Weaknesses far outweigh strengths.

If the work element was not performed under the contract, so indicate in the “Neutral” column.  Space is provided for your comments.

1. Contractor Information

Name of Company being evaluated:___________________________________________________________

Address:_________________________________________________________________________________

Contract Number:__________________________ Contract Type:___________________________________

Period of Performance (including options, if any):________________________________________________

Contract Value (including options, if any):






Initial


Current



Estimated Cost

$_______________
$_______________



Profit/Fee

$_______________
$_______________



Total Value

$_______________
$_______________

2. Description of Contract

Briefly describe the supplies and or services provided under this contract: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

During the contract performance being  evaluated, this firm was the:  “Prime Contractor”   “Significant Subcontractor”   “Team Member” or  “Other”.  If “Other”, please describe: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Does a corporate or business relationship exist between the firm being evaluated and your organization? _____Yes   ____ No  If “Yes”, please describe: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3. Award Information

a.  Competitive:
______Yes      ______No

b.  Follow on:
______Yes      ______No

c.  Basis for selection (technical, cost, experience and past performance or other): ____________________

4. Respondent/Evaluator Information

Name: ____________________________________ Title: __________________________________________

Agency/Company: ___________________________________________Phone (voice): ___________________









   Phone (fax): ____________________

5. Relevant Experience

Please annotate below the frequency of Contractor’s performance for the areas of experience listed.  Check “Did not perform this area” if the factor does not apply to your contract.












Did not


PWS Area


Routinely
Occasionally
Rarely

perform this











area

(1) Engineering services involving:

telemetry/radar acquisition and processing

(TRAPS) hardware and software, and

range display systems


_______

_______

_______

_______




(2) Real-time hardware and software

processing



_______

_______

_______

_______

(3) Range tracking and mobile systems,

communications and video control center
_______

_______

_______

_______

(4) Simulation hardware design and

integration, systems engineering and

facility integration, and simulation project

support




_______

_______

_______

_______

(5) Central computer system services,

CIO and IT security support and business

information systems support

_______

_______

_______

_______












Did not


PWS Area


Routinely
Occasionally
Rarely

perform this











area

(6) Multimedia support (audio and video

technical support), imaging services

(administrative and in-flight photography

and video) and graphics and illustration

services.




_______

_______

_______

_______

(7) Analysis of flight loads and range

safety systems (including flight termination

system development and range safety

analysis)




_______

_______

_______

_______


6. Past Performance

Please annotate below the level of Contractor’s overall performance in each of the areas of experience listed.  “Neutral” indicates the Contractor did not perform the stated effort under your contract:

             Areas of Past Performance


 Excellent   Very Good    Good       Neutral          Poor
(1) Ability to match personnel skills with task

requirements




  ______
        ______      ______     ______        ______

(2) Effectiveness of handling priorities, changes,

emergencies and other unexpected situations

   ______        ______     ______      ______        ______

(3) Ability to recruit, retain, train and motivate

highly skilled and key personnel


   ______        ______      ______     ______        ______

(4) Initiative expressed in meeting requirements

and taking corrective action 


   ______        ______      ______     ______        ______

(5)  Adequacy and effectiveness of Contractor’s

business/management systems:  timekeeping,

subcontracting, purchasing, estimating and property      ______        ______      ______     ______        ______

(6) Adequacy and accessibility of support from

other segments of the company


   ______        ______      ______     ______        ______

(7) Quality of cost reporting and effectiveness in

controlling associated costs


   ______        ______      ______     ______        ______

(8) Degree of cooperation and effectiveness of

working
relationships with users and customers             ______        ______      ______     ______        ______

(9) Quality of technical performance and of meeting

customer expectations


   
   ______        ______      ______     ______        ______

(10) Effectiveness of EEO, safety and labor

relations programs


   
   ______        ______      ______     ______        ______

Comments:____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

7. Termination History:

Has this contract been partially or completely terminated for default or convenience?  _______ Yes _______No

If yes, please furnish reason for termination (i.e., inability to meet cost or delivery schedules, performance, etc.) ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

8. Personnel Performance:

Did the Contractor’s local management have adequate responsibility/authority?  _______ Yes _______ No

Were the key personnel assigned to this contract the same people that were proposed prior to contract award?  _______ Yes  ______ No

If not, did the key personnel changes adversely affect the Contractor’s performance?  ______ Yes  _______ No

9. Labor Relations:

Overall, how would you evaluate the Contractor’s labor-management relations on the contract? ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10. Overall Performance:

How would you rate the Contractor’s overall performance? ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Would you award to this Contractor again?

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11. Any Additional Comments?

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

(End of Survey)

Please submit your response to this survey in a sealed envelope directly to:




NASA—Dryden Flight Research Center




Acquisition Management Office




ATTN:  A/Richard M. Swanson, M/S D-1422




Lilly Avenue, P.O. Box 273




Edwards, CA  93523-0273

Responses may be faxed to Richard Swanson, 661-276-2904.  Please mark faxed responses:  “Source Selection Information”.  THANK YOU.
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